
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Marc D. Tall, Mayor 
Peggy O’Connell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Ralph B. Blasier, Council Member 
Tyler D. DuBord, Council Member  

 Karen S. Moore, Council Member

 
              CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING AGENDA 
March 5, 2020 

 
 

 
Patrick S. Jordan, City Manager 

Phil DeMay, City Clerk 
 John Bergman, City Attorney

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate.  All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, March 5, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

–  Regular Meeting – February 20, 2020 APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
1. Second Reading, Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 1224, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter VIII of 

Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances.   
Explanation: Administration is requesting the City Council to consider approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 1224, 
An Ordinance to Amend Chapter VIII of Appendix A as Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Building Height 
Change. 

 
2. Second Reading, Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 1225, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter IV of 

Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances.   
Explanation: Administration is requesting the City Council to consider approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 1225, 
An Ordinance to Amend Chapter IV of Appendix A as Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Zoning Map to rezone 
selected parcels in the North Lincoln Road corridor and Northtown areas. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
1. First Reading – Residential Planned-Unit Development Re-Zoning – Planning & Zoning. 

Explanation: Administration is requesting the City Council to consider this the first reading regarding the property at 
500 North 26th Street be rezoned from F – Light Manufacturing to C2 – Residential Planned Unit Development. 
Administration is further requesting that the City Council Set March 19, 2020, for the second reading, public hearing 
and adoption of the Residential Planned-Unit Development Re-Zoning. 

 
NEW BUSINESS  

 
1. Discussion/Approval – Sidewalk Infill Plan – Planning & Zoning. 

Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council to approve the Sidewalk Infill Plan submitted by the Planning 
Commission. 
 



Agenda – March 5, 2020 
 
2. Discussion/Approval – Defense Against Removing Section 1803.2 – Public Hearing Requirement – Planning & 

Zoning. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting discussion and direction on a proposed written defense against the 
removal of Section 1803.2 – Public Hearing Requirements from the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

3. Brownfield Redevelopment 381 Plan – Northland Centers, 501 North Lincoln Road (Super One), Escanaba, 
Michigan. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council to amend the City of Escanaba's Brownfield Redevelopment 
Act 381 Plan by including the Brownfield Redevelopment 381 Plan for property located at 501 North Lincoln Road, 
Escanaba, Michigan. The plan includes eligible activities, costs and estimated tax capture for reimbursement of 
eligible expenses under Public Act 381, of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act.  On February 18, 2020, the 
Escanaba Brownfield Redevelopment Authority conducted a public hearing and has recommended Council approval. 

 
4. Approval – Traffic Signal Design Service – Contract Approval – Recreation.   

Explanation: Administration is seeking City Council approval to enter into a contract with OHM for the traffic signal 
design at Danforth Road and North 30th Street in the amount of $13,000. This project is funded through various 
grants already awarded. 
 

APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT        

Election News UpdateANNOUNCEMENTS –       
        ADJOURNMENT  

 
Respectfully Submitted  

 
 

 

Patrick S. Jordan  
City Manager 
  



 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 

Thursday, February 20, 2020 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ralph B. Blasier, Tyler D. DuBord, 

Karen S. Moore, and Peggy O’Connell  
 
Absent: None 
   
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department 

Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
O’Connell moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Regular Meeting minutes from February 6, 2020, as submitted.  

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

O’Connell moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
the City Council Agenda as submitted. 

 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Mary Levesque – discussed the Bay de Noc Apartment project. 
 

Rebecca Bender – discussed the Bay de Noc Appartment project. 
 

William Gasman – discussed the Bay de Noc Appartment project. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

PH-1 Public Hearing – Citizen Participation – 2020 / 2021 Fiscal Year Budget 
Preparation.   
 

A public hearing was conducted to facilitate input from citizens for the City’s next 
fiscal year budget. This was the second of five (5) scheduled public hearings. 

 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked for public comment. 

 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall then closed the public hearing.  
 
 
PH-2 Second Reading, Public Hearing and Adoption of the Bay de Noc PILOT 
Ordinance No. 1223 - An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 26 – Taxation of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Escanaba. 
 

Administration requested the City Council to consider approval and adoption of 
the Bay de Noc PILOT Ordinance No. 1223, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 26 
– Taxation of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Escanaba. 
 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked for public comment. 

 
Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall then closed the public hearing.  
 
Craig Patterson, of Woda Cooper, addressed council members concerns on this 
project. 

 
PH-1Blasier moved, no second, to adopt Ordinance No. 1223, An Ordinance to 
Amend Chapter 26. 
 
MOTION FAILED due to a lack of a second. 
 
DuBord moved, Moore seconded, to postpone the Bay de Noc PILOT Ordinance 
No. 1223 until they receive the information back from the third party market 
research and make a final decision on March 19, 2020 at the regularly scheduled 
City Council Meeting.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Moore, Blasier, O’Connell, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval - Municipal Services Agreement for the Bay de Noc Apartments 
Project – Woda Cooper Companies. 
 

Woda Cooper Companies requested City Council approval of a Municipal 
Services Agreement for the property located at 500 North 26th Street. 
 
NB-1 Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

postpone the Municipal Services Agreement for the property located at 500 North 
26th Street until March 19, 2020 regular City Council Meeting. 
   

 
NB-2 Approval – Set Public Hearing for March 5, 2020 for the Residential 
Planned-Unit Development Re-Zoning – Planning & Zoning. 
 

Administration recommended that the property at 500 North 26th Street be 
rezoned from F – Light Manufacturing to C2 – Residential Planned Unit 
Development.  Administration further requested to set a public hearing at the 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting scheduled for March 5, 2020. 
 
NB-2 Blasier moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
postpone the first reading until March 5, 2020 and set a public hearing at the 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting for March 19, 2020, regarding the 
property at 500 North 26th Street be rezoned from F – Light Manufacturing to C2 
– Residential Planned Unit Development. 
 

 
NB-3 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1224, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 
VIII of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – Building Height 
Change – Planning & Zoning. 
 

Administration requested the City Council to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1224, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter VIII of Appendix A as 
Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – Building Height Change. 
Administration requested that the City Council set March 5, 2020, for the second 
reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1224. 
 
NB-3 Blasier moved, DuBord seconded, to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1224, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter VIII of Appendix A as 
Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – Building Height Change and to set 
March 5, 2020, for the second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance 
No. 1224. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Blasier, DuBord, Moore, O’Connell, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-4 Presentation – New City of Escanaba Website and Logo. 
 

Administration, along with City Council, unveiled the New City of Escanaba 
Website and Logo. 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

City Clerk/ IT Administrator Phil DeMay presented and provided a quick tour of 
the new website.  

 
 
NB-5 Presentation - 2019 Planning Commission Annual Report – Planning & 
Zoning. 
 

In accordance with the Municipal Planning Enabling Act, P.A. 33 of 2008, Section 
125.3819, the Planning Commission Annual Report and Work Plan was 
presented for consideration by the City Council. 
 
Christine Williams – Chair of Planning Commission- presented the Planning 
Commission Annual report and Work Plan.  

 
 
NB-6 Approval - Public Participation Plan - Redevelopment Ready 
Communities Program – Planning & Zoning. 
 

Administration sought Council approval of a revised Public Participation Plan, 
which outlines how the City of Escanaba will engage the public throughout a 
planning and development process.  On January 9, 2020, the Escanaba Planning 
Commission conducted a public hearing on the proposed plan and 
recommended Council approval of the plan as part of the community master plan 
update and as required by the Redevelopment Ready Communities Program 
certification process. 
 
NB-6 O’Connell moved, Moore seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
approve of a revised Public Participation Plan, which outlines how the City of 
Escanaba will engage the public throughout a planning and development 
process. 

 
 

NB-7 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1225, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter IV 
of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – ReZoning Map of  
Selected Parcels  – Planning & Zoning. 
  

Administration requested the City Council to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1225, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter IV of Appendix A as 
Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – Zoning Map to rezone selected parcels 
in the North Lincoln Road corridor and Northtown areas. Administration 
requested that the City Council set March 5, 2020, for the second reading, public 
hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1225. 
 
NB-7 Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1225, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter IV of Appendix A as 
Codified Under the Code of Ordinances – Zoning Map to rezone selected parcels 
in the North Lincoln Road corridor and Northtown areas and to set March 5, 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

2020, for the second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 
1225. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-8 Discussion/Approval – Moratorium for New Hotel Construction. 
 

Proxima requested a 3-year moratorium on any new hotel/motel construction 
within the City of Escanaba for a period of 3 years. 
 
“NB-8 Resolved by Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member 
O’Connell; 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-03 
 

THE CITY OF ESCANABA NOW RESOLVES A MORATORIUM RESOLUTION 
TO NOT PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OR CONSTRUCTION OF A HOTEL 

OR MOTEL OR OTHER LODGING OR HOSPITALITY FACILITY. 
 

WHEREAS approving the moratorium is in the general welfare of the 
Municipality; 

 
WHEREAS supporting current local hospitality ventures will benefit the local 
economy; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and City Counsel of the City of 
Escanaba: 

 
SECTION 1.  Moratorium.  The Municipality enacts this Resolution to not permit 
the development or construction of a Hotel or Motel or other lodging or hospitality 
facility.     

 
SECTION 2.  Duration.  This Resolution shall remain in effect for a period of no 
less than thirty-six (36) months after the issuance of the Phase I Certificate of 
Completion for the hospitality development located at 111 North 3rd Street, 
Escanaba, Michigan 49829, and in furtherance of the financial ability to current 
local hospitality ventures, and the general welfare of the Municipality. 

 
SECTION 3.  Exceptions.  The Municipality may permit the development or 
construction of a Hotel or Motel or other lodging or hospitality facility for the 
following situations: 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

(i)Current operating Hotels or Motels or other lodgings, such as House of   
Ludington, located at 223 Ludington St, Escanaba, MI 49829, or  

(ii)Current negotiations regarding development and/or construction at 111 
North 3rd Street, Escanaba, Michigan 49829,  

(iii)Current negotiations with Owner/Developer at 501 N. Lincoln Rd., 
formerly known as Super One, or 

(iv)Expansion of current Hotels or Motels or other lodgings or hospitality 
facilities.  

 
SECTION 4.  Applicability. This Resolution applies to the extent permitted 
within the boundaries of the City. 

 
SECTION 5.  Authority.  This Resolution is subject to the maximum amount of 
time and geography permitted by resolution or ordinance of the City or other 
governing entity.   

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 

NB-9 Approval – Professional Services for DWRF Loan Application – Water. 
 

Administration sought approval to hire C2AE Engineering of Escanaba, MI to 
conduct the work as specified in the attached proposal; to prepare and submit 
documents in order to apply for loan from the Drinking Water Revolving Loan 
Fund (DWRF) at a cost not to exceed $30,000.00. Money was currently 
budgeted and available for professional services, within our current 19-20 fiscal 
year. 
 
NB-9 O’Connell moved, Moore seconded, to approve to hire C2AE Engineering 
of Escanaba, MI to conduct the work as specified in the attached proposal; to 
prepare and submit documents in order to apply for loan from the Drinking Water 
Revolving Loan Fund (DWRF) at a cost not to exceed $30,000.00.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: O’Connell, Moore, Blasier, DuBord, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES – None 



City Council Minutes  
February 20, 2020 – cont.  
 

 

 

7 

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 

 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

Craig Taylor - discussed the Bay de Noc Apartment project and concerned about 
who is providing the market survey.  

 
Mary Levesque - discussed the Bay de Noc Apartment project and recommends 
retirement / senior living apartments.  

 
Rebecca Bender - discussed the Bay de Noc Apartment project and 
recommends approval. 

 
Craig Patterson – discussed the third party study and said it will be independent 
of Woda Cooper Company. 

 
Craig Taylor – stated that local rental properties should be considered for input 
on the market study. 

 
William Gasman – discussed the Bay de Noc Apartment project and the market 
study. Gasman also discussed the sale and use of recreational marihuana in the 
City of Escanaba. Mr. Gasman advocates that educating yourself when it comes 
to sale/use of recreational marihuana.  

 
  
ANNOUNCEMENTS – None  
 

 
Hearing no further public comment, O’Connell moved, the Council adjourned at 8:59 
p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 

 
 
 

 
Phil DeMay     Approved: _____________________ 
City Clerk       Marc D. Tall, Mayor 





ORDINANCE NO. 1224 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER VIII OF APPENDIX A AS CODIFIED UNDER 

THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

THE CITY OF ESCANABA HEREBY ORDAINS: 

CHAPTER I 

Chapter 8 of Appendix A, Residential Planned-Unit Development of the Escanaba Code 

of Ordinances is hereby amended under Section 810 to state the following: 

Section 810. – Building Height  

810.1.   General 

  

General. In a Residence C-2 District, no building shall exceed fifty (50) thirty-five (35) 
feet in height. 

Exceptions: 

A.  Steeples and clock towers may be erected to a height not exceeding 
twice the height of the attached building. 

B.  Parapet walls may be used to screen existing equipment may be 
erected if the wall extends around the perimeter of the building and 
incorporates exterior building materials similar to those of the main 
building. 

 
CHAPTER II 

SAVINGS CLAUSE 
 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is, for any 
reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared 
unconstitutional. 
 

CHAPTER III 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES REPEALING CLAUSE 

 
All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 
 

CHAPTER IV 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten (10) days after its passage and 
publication. 
 
APPROVED:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
John M. A. Bergman      Marc D. Tall 
City Attorney       Mayor 
 
  
 



Ordinance No. 1224 
 

2 
 

Date Approved:      Attest 
 
Date Published:      
 
             
        Phil DeMay 
        City Clerk 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of an ordinance 
duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Escanaba, County of Delta, Michigan at a 
Regular Meeting held on the  day of  , 2020 and was published in the Daily 
Press, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Escanaba on                2020, 
and said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 
to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have 
been made available as required by said Act. 
 
 
             
        Phil DeMay 
        City Clerk 

 





ORDINANCE NO. 1225 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER IV OF APPENDIX A AS CODIFIED UNDER 

THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

THE CITY OF ESCANABA HEREBY ORDAINS: 

CHAPTER I 

Chapter IV of Appendix A as codified under the Code of Ordinances shall be amended 

to read as follows: 

CHAPTER 4 - DISTRICTS, BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP 

Section 401. - District Classifications.  

401.4. - Zoning Map. 
 
 The following parcels of property within the City shall be rezoned in accordance 
with the Zoning Map in the City Clerk’s Office as follows: 
 

Parcel # Physical Address Zoning District 

051-010-2929-328-003 200 LUDINGTON ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-001 226 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-002 220 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-003 218 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-005 208 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-006 208.5 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-007 204 N 10TH ST B - Two-Family 

051-010-2930-281-011 911 2ND AVE N E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-012 227 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-013 225 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-014 221 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-015 219 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-016 217 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-017 213 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-018 209.5 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-019 209 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-020 207 N 9TH ST E - Commercial 

051-010-2930-281-023 208.5 N 10TH ST ADJ B - Two-Family 

051-050-2919-301-001 1126 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-301-002 1126 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-301-004 2000 11th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-301-005 2000 11th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-001 1030 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

2 
 

051-050-2919-303-002 1026 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-003 1022 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-004 1020 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-005 1016 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-006 1012 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-007 1008 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-050-2919-303-008 1000 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-120-2930-151-001 400 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-120-2930-152-001 2110 3rd Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-120-2930-155-003 2205 3rd Place North E - Commercial 

051-120-2930-155-006 2205 3rd Place North E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-001 626 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-002 620 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-003 2001 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-004 631 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-005 629 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-007 623 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-008 619 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-009 611 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-010 603 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-101-011 601 North 20th Street E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-010 629 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-011 627 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-014 617 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-015 615 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-016 613 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-017 609 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-127-018 605 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-131-007 521 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-131-008 501 STEPHENSON AVE E - Commercial 

051-130-2930-131-010 1705 4TH AVE N F - Light Manufacturing 

051-190-2930-153-001 328 N 21ST ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-153-002 324 N 21ST ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-153-003 322 N 21ST ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-153-009 331 N 20TH ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-153-010 327 N 20TH ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-153-011 325 N 20TH ST E - Commercial 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

3 
 

051-190-2930-153-012 323 N 20TH ST E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-154-001 1919 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-154-001 1919 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-190-2930-154-009 331 N 19TH ST E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-831 831 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-833 833 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-835 835 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-837 837 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-839 839 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-841 841 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-843 843 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-845 845 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-847 847 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-901 901 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-903 903 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-905 905 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-907 907 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-225-2919-300-909 909 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-270-2919-382-004 810 N 18TH ST A - Single Family 

051-270-2919-382-005 806 N 18TH ST A - Single Family 

051-270-2919-382-006 1715 7TH AVE N A - Single Family 

051-270-2919-382-007 1713 7TH AVE N A - Single Family 

051-310-2919-351-003 918 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-004 906 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-005 830 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-006 826 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-008 820 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-009 810 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-310-2919-351-010 800 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-176-001 1818 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-178-001 1837 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-178-002 1835 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-178-003 1829 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-178-004 1815 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-178-007 1801 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-179-001 1723 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-179-002 324 N 18TH ST E - Commercial 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

4 
 

051-360-2930-179-003 1721 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-179-004 1719 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-360-2930-179-005 1715 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-101-003 1615 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-102-001 1608 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-102-002 1608 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-102-003 1606 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-102-004 1604 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-102-005 1602 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-107-001 1506 N 20TH ST O - Open Space 

051-370-2919-156-008 1325 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-156-013 1323 Washington Avenue E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-156-014 1325 Washington Avenue E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-001 1230 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-002 1224 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-003 1222 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-004 1220 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-005 1214 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-160-007 1200 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-370-2919-201-005 1408 MCCAULEY PL G - Heavy Manufacturing 

051-370-2919-201-006 1401 MCCAULEY PL G - Heavy Manufacturing 

051-390-2919-383-001 830 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-002 832 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-003 828 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-004 824 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-005 820 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-006 816 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-007 812 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-008 810 SHERIDAN RD A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-009 806 STEPHENSON AVE A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-383-010 800 STEPHENSON AVE A - Single Family 

051-390-2919-385-001 718 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2919-386-001 714 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2919-386-002 700 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-128-001 628 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-128-002 1619 6TH AVE N F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-128-003 622 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

5 
 

051-390-2930-128-005 618 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-128-009 602 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-001 524 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-002 522 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-003 514 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-004 1601 5TH AVE N F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-006 (Railroad Property - N. 16th St) F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-007 (Railroad Property - N. 16th St) F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-008 520 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-009 510 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-132-010 500 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-134-001 424 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-390-2930-134-003 

051-420-2930-100-027 

426 STEPHENSON AVE 

(Lot 003 & 027) 
F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2824-200-010 Fairgrounds E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-001 Fairgrounds E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-004 2301 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-012 2305 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-013 2307 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-014 2311 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-015 2311 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-017 2305 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2824-400-018 2303 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-004 2500 3rd Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-007 501 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-011 401 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-018 415 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-021 2404 3rd Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-023 511 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-025 601 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-026 515 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-028 421 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-030 2602 3rd Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2825-200-031 405 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-001 2401 12th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-002 2229 9th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-003 821 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

6 
 

051-420-2919-300-004 827 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-006 811 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-009 1919 7th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-011 2226 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-013 2220 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-014 701 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-015 700 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-016 2000 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-019 2001 7th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-025 720 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-026 706 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2919-300-027 801 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-028 801 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-029 921 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-029 928 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-030 2220 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2919-300-045 712 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2919-300-047 718 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2929-200-001 114 N 3RD ST E - Commercial 

051-420-2929-200-002 N 3RD ST E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-002 2201 6th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-003 615 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-009 521 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-010 539 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-011 536 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-012 516 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-013 609 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-019 605 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-020 408 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-021 430 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-022 1911 4TH AVE N F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-100-024 451 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-100-028 416 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-100-029 606 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-031 433 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-100-032 503 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-035 1900 3RD AVE N E - Commercial 



Ordinance No. 1225 
 

7 
 

051-420-2930-100-036 425 STEPHENSON AVE F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-100-037 412 North Lincoln Road E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-100-038 2224 5th Avenue North E - Commercial 

051-420-2930-200-005 328 N 10TH ST F - Light Manufacturing 

051-420-2930-200-016 1520 3RD AVE N F - Light Manufacturing 

 

CHAPTER II 
SAVINGS CLAUSE 

 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is, for any 
reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared 
unconstitutional. 
 

CHAPTER III 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES REPEALING CLAUSE 

 
All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 
 

CHAPTER IV 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten (10) days after its passage and 
publication. 
 
APPROVED:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
John M. A. Bergman     Marc D. Tall 
City Attorney       Mayor 
 
Date Approved:      Attest 
 
Date Published      
 
             
        Phil DeMay 
        City Clerk 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of an ordinance 
duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Escanaba, County of Delta, Michigan at a 
Regular Meeting held on the  day of  , 2020 and was published in the Daily 
Press, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Escanaba on                2020, 
and said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 
to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have 
been made available as required by said Act. 
 
 
             
        Phil DeMay 
        City Clerk 



E

F

G

F

E

E

F

G

G

A

F

G

G

G

FE

E

E

EE

EE C

E

E

A

A

E-2

E

F

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G

G

A

F-1

G

X

A

E
EEE

E

EEE

X

E-3E-3E-3E-3E-3

E

AA

A

O

E

G

F

G

G

F

D

E

EEE

E

E

O

O

O

O

O

O

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

E

A
A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

E

X

A

O

A

F-1

F-1

F-1

F

F

F

F-1

F

F-1

E

F-1

F

F

F-1

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

O

X

C C C C C C

C C C C C C

F-1

F-1

F-1

E

E

E

E E E E E E
E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E

A

E E

E E E E

E

E

E

A

A

E E E

EEE

F E

EEEEEE

E E E E E

E E E

C

E E E

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAAAA A A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

X

E

E

E

A

E E

CCCCCC

E

C C C C C C

E

CCCCCC

C

C

C

C

C C C C

CCCC

E

CCCCCC

E

C C C C C C C C C C C C

C C

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C C

EEEEEE EEEEEE

C C C C C C C C C C C C

EEEEEE

C C C

C C C C C E

E E C C C C

E C C C C

EEEEEE

E

EEEEEE

C C C C C C

CCCCCC

E

E E E E E E

C C C C C C

C C C C C C

E

E E E E E E

E

EEEEEE

CCCCCC

C C C C C C

E

C C C C C C

CCCCCC

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A

A A A A A A A A

A A A A A A A A A

A A

A A A A A

A

A

A

E

E E E E E E E E

C

C

C

A

A A

A

A A A A A A A A

A
AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

C

C

C C C C C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

O

X

O

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A
A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

A A A A A A

AAAAAAAAA

A A A A A A A A A

A A A A A A A A A A A A A

A

A

AAAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

AA

A

AAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAA

A A A A

A A

A

A

A

AA

A A

A A A A A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAA

A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

AA

A A

AA

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

AAA

A A

A A A A A A

AAA A A A A A A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A A

AA

AA

D

A

A

AAA

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

AAA

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A A A A A A A

AA

A A

AA

AA A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A

AAAAA

A
A

A

A A AAA

A

AAAAA

A

A A A

AAA

A

AAA

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A
A

A

A A

A

A A

A A

A

A

A

AA

A
A A A A A A A

AA

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A A A

A

A

AAA

A

A

AAAA

AAAA

AA

AA

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

AAAAA

A A A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A A A

AAAA

A

A

A A A

A

A

AAAAAA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAAAAA

AA
A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

AAAAA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A A A A

AAAA

A

A

A A A A A A A A A

AAAAAAA

AA

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A

A

AA

A

A A A A A A

A

AA

A A

A A

A A

A

AAA

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A A A
A A A

O

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

AAA
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

O

A

A

X

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
AAAAAA

A

A A A A A A A

A A A A A A A A A A

AAAA

A A A A

A A

A

AA

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A D

A

A
A

AAAAAAA

A A A A

A

A A A A A A A

A

AAAAA

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A
A A

A

A

A

A A

A A A

A A A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A A

A A A A

A A A A A A A

A A A A A

AA

A

A A A A A A A A



 

PROPOSED 
RE-ZONING MAP 

(Zoomed in to show greater detail of areas  
with proposed changes in red outlines.) 



E
w

e
n

 A
v

e
n

u
e

F
e

lc
h

 A
v

e
n

u
e

Baraga Street

Calumet Street

24th Ave So

N
o

 1
6

th
 S

t

5th Ave No

Lakeshore Cir cle

S

teph

 A
v

e

 R A

B

Portage Point 11.4 Ln

12th Rd

M
 3

5

S
 2

3
r d

 S
t

R
e

n
a
is

s
a

n
c
e

 L
n

26th Ave S

25th Ave S

24th Ave S

23rd Ave S

22nd Ave S 22nd Ave S

21st Ave S

20th Ave S 20th Ave S

19th Ave S

S
 2

1
s
t 

P
l

S
 2

1
.5

 D
r

S
 2

2
n

d
 P

l

S
 2

2
.5

 D
r

18th Ave S 18th Ave S18th Ave So

Tamarack Ave So

B
ir

c
h

 S
t

O
a

k
 S

t

Hemlock Ave So 17th Ave S

G
ra

n
d

 A
v

e
 SCedar Ave So

Park Ave
Beech A v

e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

1
6

th
 A

ve
 S

16th Ave SBalsam Ave So

S
o

  3
0

th
  

S
t

Spruce Ave

M
.5

 L
n

M
.5

 L
n

15th Ave S

14th Ave S 14th Ave S 14th Ave S

Jingob (Spruce) Street

13th Ave S
13th Ave S

Gijik (Cedar) Street

12th Ave So
12th Ave S

11th Ave S

10th Ave S

S
 2

5
th

 P
l

S
 2

5
th

 P
l

9th Ave S

S
 3

6
th

 S
t

S
 3

8t
h S

t

13.75 Rd 13.75 Rd 8th Ave S

8th Ave S

7th Pl

S
 B

a
y

 S
t

7th Ave S 7th Ave S
7th Ave S 7th Ave S

S
 2

0
th

 S
t

S
 2

0
th

 S
t

S
 2

1
s

t 
S

t

S
 2

1
s

t 
S

t

S
 2

1
s

t St

6th Ave S 6th Ave S

S
 2

8
th

 S
t

S
 3

0
th

 S
t

S
 2

9
th

 S
t

S
 3

1
s

t 
S

t

W
il

lo
w

 C
re

e
k

 R
d

5th Ave S

5th Ave S

4th Ave S

4th Ave S

B
on

i fa
s

 R
o

a
d

Boni f
a

s
 R

o
a

d

Bonif
a

s 
R

oa

d

Lore
n W

 J
enkin

s M
em

ori
al

 D
r

Lak
esh

ore
 D

ri
ve

3rd Ave S

S
 4th S

t

S
 4

th
 S

t

Ogden A
ve S

2nd Ave S
2nd Ave S

Be
a

u

m
ier Way

Beaumier Way

Lake Shore Dr

Lake Shore D
r

Lake
 S

h
o

re
 D

r

L
a

k
e

 S
h

o
re

 D
r

Lake  S
h

o
r e

 D
r

2
n

d
 S

t S

S
 3

r d
 S

t

4
th

 S
t

S
 2

2
n

d
 S

t
S

 2
2

n
d

 S
t

S
 2

2
n

d
 S

t
S

 2
2

n
d

 S
t

1
1

th
 S

t

S
 1

2
th

 S
t

S
 1

3
th

 S
t

S
 1

3
th

 S
t

S
 1

5
th

 S
t

S
 1

6
t h

 S
t

S 16th St

S
 1

6
th

 S
t

S
 1

7
th

 S
t

S
 1

8
th

 S
t

S
 1

8
th

 S
t

S
 1

9
th

 S
t

S
 1

9
th

 S
t

S
o

u
th

 L
in

c
o

ln
 R

d
S

o
u

th
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

S
 2

5
th

 S
t1st Ave S

1st Ave S
1st Ave S

S
 2

6
th

 S
t

8
th

 S
t 

N

N
 7

th
 S

t

Ludington St

N
 2

5
th

 S
t N

 3
rd

 S
t

N
 9

th
 S

tN
 1

2
th

 S
tN

 1
4

th
 S

t

N
 1

3
th

 S
tN

 1
5

th
 S

t

N 3rd Pl

K
. 5

 R
d

K.5
 R

d

3rd Pl

4th Ave N

4th Ave N

5th Ave N

6th Ave N 6th Ave N

7th Ave N

8th Ave N 8th Ave N

10th Ave N 10th Ave N

11th Ave N
11th Ave N

12th Ave N

13th Ave N 13th Ave N

N
 2

2
n

d
 S

t

N
 2

2
n

d
 S

t

14th Ave N

15th Ave N

Ski Hill Rd

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 2

0
th

 S
t

N
 2

0
th

 S
t

16th Ave N 16th Ave N

17th Ave N

N
 2

8
th

 S
t

N
 4

8
th

 S
t

N 19th Ave

N 19th Ave

O
r
e
 T

e
rm

i n
a

l A
c
c

e
s
s
 R

d

N
o

rth
 1

4
th

 S
tre

e
t

19th Ave N

N
 2

1
s

t 
S

t
N

 2
1

s
t 

S
t

N
 2

1
s

t 
S

t

N
 2

1
s

t S
t

20th Ave N 20th Ave N

N
 2

3
r d

 S
t

N
 2

3
rd

 S
t

N
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

N
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

21st Avenue North Escanaba River Access Rd

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

23rd Ave N

S
 5

th
 S

t

S
 5

th
 S

t

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 R

d

S
 6

th
 S

t

S
 6

th
 S

t

S
 7

th
 S

t

S
 7

th
 S

t

S
 1

0
th

 S
t

S
 1

0
th

 S
t

S
 8

th
 S

t

S
 8

th
 S

t

S
 9

th
 S

t

S
 9

th
 S

t

S
 1

1
th

 S
t

S
 1

1
th

 S
t

College Ave

U
n

know
n

 18N

Danforth Rd

S
 2

nd
 S

t

U
n

kn
o

w
n 18L

S
 1st S

t

N
 1

0
th

 S
t

N
 1

0
th

 S
t

Main St

Main
 S

t

1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N

1st Ave N
1st Ave N

N
 6

th
 S

t

N
 6

th
 S

t

N
 2nd St

U
n

k
n

o
w

n

U
n

k
n

o
w

n U
n

k
n

o
w

n

Unknown

2nd Ave N

2nd Ave N

N
 1

1
th

 S
t

N
 1

1
th

 S
t

N
 3

2
n

d
 S

t

N 27th Ave

N 27th Ave

2nd A
ve

2n
d

 A
ve

3rd Ave No

Unknown 18F

N
 8

th
 S

t

N 8th St

2
8

th
 S

t

29th Ave N

N
 3

0
th

 S
t

N
 3

0
th

 S
t

N
 5

th
 S

t

N
 5

th
 S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

US 2

US 2 US 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2
U

S
 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2
U

S
 2

US 2

C
 9

9

32nd Ave N

P
a

tric
ia

 0
.0

7
 S

t

E
 O

a
k
 P

a
r
k
 0

.1
 D

r

17.4 Rd

3
rd

 S
t

O
a

k
 P

a
rk

 D
r

S Oak Park 17.5 Dr

Airport Rd

Airport Rd Airp
ort R

d

3rd Ave N

3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N 3rd Ave N 3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N

3rd A
v

e
 N

9th Ave N

N
 2

6
t h

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

E

G

G

F

F

G

G

G

F

G

G

G

G

FF

E

E

BB

BB

EE

EE

BB

CBB

E

E

A

A

E-2

A

F
E

F

F

G

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

G

G

A

F-1

G

X

A

EE

E

B B

X

E-3E-3E-3E-3E-3

E

AA

A

O

E

G

F

G

G

A

B

D

E

EEE

E

E

O

O

O

O

O

O

G

G

E

E

E

E

B

B

B

A A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

E

X

A

O

A

F-1

F-1

F-1

F

F

F

F-1

F

F-1

E

F-1

F

F

F-1

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

B

B

B

B

X

C C C C C C

C C C C C C

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

F-1

F-1

F-1

E

F

E

E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E

A

E E

E E E E

E

E

E

A

A

E E E

EEE

F E

EEEEE

E E E E E

E E E

C

B

E E E

AA

A

A

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAAAA A A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

X

E

E

E

A

E E

CCCCCC

E

C C C C C C

E

CCCCCC

C

C

C

C

C C C C

C

B

CCC

E

CCCCCC

E

C C C C C C C C C C C C

C C

C C

B C

CB

C C C C C C C C C C C C

EEEEEE EEEEE

C C C C C C C C C C C C

EEEEEE

C C C

C C C C C E

E E C C C C

E C C C C

EEEEEE

E

EEEEEE

C C C C C C

CCCCCC

E

E E E E E E

C C C C C C

C C C C C C

E

E E E E E E

E

EEEEEE

CCCCCC

C C C C C C

E

C C C C C C

CCCCCC

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A

A A A A A A A A

A A A A A A A A A

A A

A A A A A

A

A

A

E

E E E E E E E E

C

C

C

A

A

A

A A A A A A A

AAA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

C

C

C C C C C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A B

BA

A B

B

B

B

A

A

A

B

BA

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A
A

A

A
A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

O

X

O

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

A A A A A A

AAAAAAAAA

A A A A A A A A A

A A A A A A A A A A A A A
A

A
AAAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

AA

A

AAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAA

A A A A

A A

A

A

A

AA

A A

A A A A A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AAA

A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

AA

A A

AA

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

AAA

A A
A A A A A A

AAA A A A A A A

A

A

A A

A

AA

A

AA

A A

AA

AA

D
A

AAA
A

A

A

A

A A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A

AAA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A A A A A A A

AA

A A

AA

AA A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A A A

AAAAA

A A

A

A A AAA

A

AAAA

A

A A

AAA

A

AAA

A

A

A
A A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

AA

A

A A

A

A A

A A
A

A

A

AAA A A A A A A A

AA

A

A

A A

A

A

A

A

A A A A A A

AAAAAA

A A A A

A

A

AAA

A

A

AAAA

AAAA

AA

AA

AAAAAA

A A A A A A

AAAAA

A A A A A A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A A A

AAAA

A

A

A A A

A

A

AA







































 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 1 of 7 

PLANNING COMMISSION – STAFF REPORT 
February 13, 2020 
Review: Roxanne Spencer, Planning & Zoning Administrator 
 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 
Case Number PC-021320-01 

Location 500 North 26th Street 

Tax Parcel Number 051-420-2825-200-002 

Zoning District F - Light Manufacturing 

Future Land Use Map Regional Retail 

Property Dimensions/Info 613’ 3” x 179’ = 109,772 s.f. 

Proposed Use Multi-Family Residential (4-Story, 70-Unit Apartment Building) 

Estimated Value $7,268,000 

Property Owner Dagenais Real Estate, Inc. 

Developer Woda Cooper Companies, Inc. – Craig Patterson 

Applicant Hooker DeJong (Architect/Engineer/Planner) – Patrick Kelderhouse 
 
OVERVIEW PHOTO/DRAWING 

 
 
  



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 2 of 7 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The applicant is requesting a Residential Planned Unit Development (R-PUD) approval to construct a 4-story, 70-unit 
apartment building at 500 North 26th Street. An R-PUD approval is governed by Chapter 8 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
which includes the following key components in the process: 

• Planning Commission Public Hearing, preliminary concept approval, and recommendation for re-zoning of 
the property to a C-2 R-PUD district. 

• City Council approval of re-zoning to a C-2 R-PUD district (with Public Hearing for Zoning Map amendment). 
• Planning Commission approval of final plan. 
• City Council approval of final plan. 

 
See attached Zoning Ordinance Chapter 8 –Residential Planned Unit Development for a complete description of the 
process and guidelines. 
 
This zoning approval method was chosen over a straight re-zoning to a C – Multi-Family district to avoid a spot-
zoning situation of having a single multi-family parcel in the middle of a commercial/light manufacturing district. 
With an R-PUD, the re-zoning is tied to the specific project, so that if the project is not developed, the original zoning 
district (in this case, F – Light Manufacturing) will remain in place. Additionally, an R-PUD has more layers of 
approval involving two different reviews by the Planning Commission and two by the City Council. This more 
complex process allows for greater flexibility in applying development standards that will ensure neighborhood 
compatibility, especially in this cases where the development use may be out of alignment with the Future Land Use 
Map in the Master Plan, but still may be considered a desirable development. 
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USES/ZONING 
 Current Use Current Zoning Future Land Use Map 
North Vacant Land F – Light Manufacturing Regional Retail 

East Retail/Grocery Store (Walmart) F – Light Manufacturing 
(Proposed re-zoning in process to E – Commercial) 

Regional Retail 

South Vacant Land & Grocery Store (Aldi) F – Light Manufacturing Regional Retail 
West Retail/Grocery Store (Meijer) E – Commercial Regional Retail 
 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW PROCEDURE 
ITEM COMPLIANCE NOTES 
Application  
Section 1803.1.1.2. 

The applicant submitted the complete application and fee for site plan 
consideration on January 22, 2020 , prior to the 21-day deadline. 

Official Review  
Sections 1803.1.1.3.  & 1802.2 

A preliminary review was conducted by the Planning & Zoning Administrator for 
comments as to the proposed development’s conformance to all applicable 
standards and requirements on January 23, 2020.   

Department Head Review 
Sections 1803.1.1.3 & 1905.1 

A Pre-Site Plan Review was not held with Department Heads for the preliminary 
plan, as many details were not available at the this stage. A Pre-Site Plan Review 
will be scheduled with Department Heads prior to the Final Plan approval. 
 
However, the preliminary plans were submitted for review to the Department 
Heads individually. It was noted that there are no specific concerns relating to the 
connection of appropriate utilities. Public Safety did express some concerns 
regarding traffic control in the already-congested area.  

Approval & Referral  
Section 1803.1.1.4.  & 1803.3 

Being deemed complete, the preliminary plan proposal is referred to the Planning 
Commission for approval/denial within 45 days of submission. 

Public Hearing Notifications Notification requirements have been fulfilled as follows: 



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 3 of 7 

Sections 1803.3 & 814 Daily Press Newspaper  January 28, 2020 
300’ Radius to Neighbors January 24, 2020 
City of Escanaba Website & Facebook February 6, 2020 

 
 

GENERAL ZONING COMPLIANCE 

Use  
Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments Proposed use as a multi-family dwelling is a permitted use by right under Section 
803.1, paragraph B. 

Setbacks  

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments 

Section 808 – Peripheral Yards requires setbacks to the same as the Front Yard 
setbacks in adjoining zoning district.  
 

 North East South West 
Required F – Light Man. 

20’ 
F – Light Man. 

20’ 
F – Light Man. 

20’ 
E – Commercial 

0’ 
Proposed 20’ 20’ 20’ 0’ 

 

Height 

Finding FURTHER DISCUSSION RECOMMENDED 

Comments 

Section 810.1 states “In a Residence C-2 District, no building shall exceed thirty-
five (35) feet in height.” The developer is proposing a 4-story building that will 
be 45’ in height.  
 
Section 804 grants the Planning Commission and the City Council the ability to 
grant a variance in cases where a conflict exists with other part of the Code. In 
this case, it should be noted that the height maximums in the surrounding 
zoning districts are 70’ in E – Commercial and 50’ in F – Light Manufacturing. 
Additionally, the height maximum in a C – Multi-Family district is 50’. 
 
A 3-story version of the building with a height of 35’ was submitted as an 
alternative if necessary. This version is not preferred by the developers or city 
staff as it requires a less desirable layout of the building and site plan features 
such as parking and buffering distances from neighboring parcels, but could be 
considered for approval if Planning Commission or City Council feels strongly 
about it.  

Lot Density 

Finding FURTHER DISCUSSION RECOMMENDED 

Comments 

Section 807.1 – Area 
Parcel Size   x  35%  =  Max. Area to be occupied by structures 
109,772 s.f.   x  35%  =  38,420 s.f. 
Proposed (4-Story)    =  18,725 s.f. – Meets Standard 
Proposed (3-story)   = 24,552 s.f. – Meets Standard 
 

Section 807.2.1 – Residential Density 
Net Dev. Area / 5,000 = Units Allowed 
109,772 s.f. / 5,000  =  22 Units Allowed 
Proposed (Both versions) = 70 units – Does Not Meet Standard 
 

Section 807.3 gives the Planning Commission the ability to grant additional 
dwelling units and greater density of the location if, in its sole discretion, it deems 
that the plan is extraordinary in planned land use and design. 
 

The inclusion of the playground on the south end and the open space on the north 



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 4 of 7 

end which serve as buffers from neighboring parcels could be considered in this 
determination. Additionally, there is a large retention pond on a parcel 
immediately to the east, so no development will ever take place in that area, 
reducing the overall residential density in the region. 
 

Zoning History  
(Variances, Non-
Conforming 
Information, 
Enforcement, etc.) 

The site plan in review is currently part of the larger parcel known as 2510 3rd Avenue North. 
The parcel would need to be legally split before the development moves forward. Review of 
zoning and development standards was based on the section proposed for development and 
not the parcel in its entirety. The parcel is currently vacant land. Files contain no other zoning 
history. 

 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW – Section 1907 

Building Orientation 
Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments The main entrance faces North 26th Street upon which the lot 
fronts. 

Roof Equipment 
Finding  MEETS STANDARD 

Comments All equipment will be roof-mounted and screen by a parapet wall. 

Visual & Sound Mitigation 
Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments Green screening is proposed around the perimeter. 

Emergency Access 
Chapter 17 

Finding MEETS STANDARD  

Comments The building is arranged to permit adequate emergency access to all 
sides.  Two fire exit doors are proposed. 

Street Access 
Chapter 17 

Finding  MEETS STANDARD 

Comments The development has legal access to North 26th Street. 

Circulation System 
Chapter 17 

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments 

One curb cut on North 26th Street is proposed for ingress/egress. A 
six-foot wide public sidewalk will be installed along the entire length 
of the property on North 26th Street. Private sidewalks connecting 
from the rear entry to the public sidewalks on the north and south 
sides of the building. 

Non-Motorized  
Circulation System 
Chapter 17 

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments See comments above under “Circulation System”. 

Parking Areas Finding MEETS STANDARD 



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 5 of 7 

Chapter 17 

Comments 

Section Required Proposed 
1704.4 – Accessible Spaces 5 5 
1702.2 – Total Parking Spaces 140 144/143 
1703.1 – Stall Width 9’ 9’ 
1703.2 – Stall Length 20’ 20’ * 
1703.3 – Maneuvering Aisle Width 24’ 24’ 
1709.1 – Bicycle Parking 6 6 

 
Green screening separates the parking lot both from the street and 
from private sidewalk areas. 
 
* Drawings show 18’ stall length, but it will actually be 20’ as 
required. Correction will be made on the final site plan drawings. 

Shared Drives 
Chapter 17 

Finding NOT APPLICABLE 

Comments  

Loading, Unloading,  
& Storage Areas 
Sections 1707 & 1910 

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments The dumpster will be screened with a 6’ 8” enclosure. 

Light Sources 
Section 1909 

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments Exterior lights shall be reflected downward and away from adjacent 
properties and right-of-ways. 

Utilities 

Finding MEETS STANDARD 

Comments 
Water/Wastewater and Electric Departments have indicated they 
have no concerns with connecting the proper utilities needs. All 
utilities will be run underground. 

Environmental Issues 
Finding  MEETS STANDARD 

Comments There are no known environmental concerns. 

Tree Preservation 
Section 1912 

Finding  MEETS STANDARD 

Comments 

Section Required Proposed 
1912.9.4 A – Green Space 10% (11,557 s.f.) 28% (4-story) 

18% (3-story) 
1912.9.4 B - Trees 70 (1/unit) 70  

 

Canopies 
Finding  NOT APPLICABLE 

Comments  

Storm Water Control Plan 

Finding  MEETS STANDARD 

Comments 
Public Works Department is satisfied that storm water will be 
carried away from the building and adjacent properties into an 
approved collection system. 

Special Design Standards – C-2 
Construction Materials  
Section 1908.4 

Finding  FURTHER DISCUSSION RECOMMENDED 

Comments “Must be constructed of brick, natural stone, or other material 
approved by the Planning Commission. Vinyl siding, composite 



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 6 of 7 

material, and steel siding may be used only in combination with 
brick and natural stone on sides which do not face and adjacent 
street or public right-of-way. 100% vinyl siding designs which 
coordinated with the architectural and/or historic concepts in the 
neighborhood may be approved.” 
 
Exact building materials haven’t been finalized yet, but will most 
likely be brick, fiber cement siding, and asphalt shingles. 

 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS & RECOMMENDATION 
Analysis While the Future Land Use Map depicts this area as Regional Retail and does not 

show any projected residential use in the immediate area, several factors may 
support the approval of a residential planned unit development at this location. 

• A paragraph in the Regional Retail description refers to the underutilized 
properties in decline in the area which could be re-purposed to 
accommodate new uses. In keeping with that idea, developing a long-
vacant parcel into any use, even a residential use, may be preferable to 
leaving the land vacant. 

• The proximity to retail and job opportunities within easy walking distance 
would make this a convenient housing location for residents. 

• One of the Master Plan goals is to attract new housing developments by 
modifying the Zoning Ordinance to allow a variety of housing types. 
There is a documented shortage of housing in the Escanaba area at all 
levels.  

• “There is a demand in the local housing market for units often called the 
‘missing middle’. This includes market rate multi-family or clustered 
housing within walking distance to shops and other amenities that can 
help the City meet the demand from young professionals and retirees for 
walkable urban living.” (2016 Master Plan, p. 37) 

• This parcel is located in a federal/state designated “Opportunity Zone” 
which provides three different types of tax incentives to investors in low-
income communities like Escanaba, which have historically been cut off 
from capital and business growth. It has been recommended that our 
Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance  be revised to allow greater mixed use 
of areas in the Opportunity Zone so that the community is better 
prepared to process incoming development proposals such as this one. 

 
While most development standards have been met during this first phase of 
concept approval, several items need specific direction from the Planning 
Commission in its decision: 

• Rezoning to C-2 Residential Planned Unit Development 
• Height of the building (3 or 4 story proposal) 
• Number of units allowed 
• Construction Materials 

 
The Planning Commission may outline additional details and conditions that need 
to be included in the Final Plan Review (see next section for guidance). 



 
Staff Report –Bay de Noc Apartments – 500 North 26th Street 

Page 7 of 7 

Conditional Approvals 
Section 1805.1 

A. The Planning Commission or Code Official may attach conditions to the 
approval of a site plan when such conditions: 

1. Would insure that public services and facilities affected by a 
proposed land use or activity are capable of accommodating 
increased service and service facilities loads caused by the land use 
or activity. 

2. Would protect the built and natural environment. 
3. Would insure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

B. The Planning Commission or Code Official may conditionally approve a site 
plan on conformance with fencing, screening, buffering or landscaping 
requirements of this Code and may collect a performance guarantee 
consistent with these requirements to insure conformance.  When so doing, 
the following finding shall be made and documented as part of the review 
process: 

1. That such fencing, screening, buffering or landscaping would mitigate 
negative effects of noise, dust, lighting, vehicular or pedestrian 
traffic, loading or unloading, parking or other similar impact on 
adjoining parcels; 

2. That absent such conditions, the development would adversely 
affect the reasonable use, enjoyment and value of adjoining lands of 
like of similar benefits enjoyed by other properties in the area. 

Staff Recommendation 
(Potential motion wording) 

To recommend to City Council 1) to conditionally-approve-in-concept the 
preliminary plan for the development of a multi-unit apartment building at 500 
North Lincoln Road consisting of 70 units, 4 stories, and a  maximum height of 50 
feet (add in any other specifics required) and 2) to recommend re-zoning of the 
project portion of the parcel to C-2 Residential Planned Unit Development. 

 
 

 
 
DOCUMENTATION ATTACHMENTS 
1.  Zoning Permit Application 
2.  Site Plan Drawings 
3.  Assessor’s Property Information Card 
4.  Daily Press Public Hearing Notification 
5.  Letter to Property Owner/Occupant Within 300' Radius & Address List 
6.  Zoning Ordinance Chapter 8 – Residential Planned Unit Development C-2 
 
 
 

APPEAL PROCESS - Section 1803.5.1 & Chapter 3 – Zoning Board of Appeals 
If the Planning Commission denies a site plan, the property owner or applicant may appeal the decision to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals within 15 working days.  



S
 0

0
°
0
2
'0

0
" 

W

2
5
3
6
.9

2
'

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 C

/L
 N

O
R

T
H

 2
6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

8
0

' R
/W

)
W

E
S
T

 L
IN

E
 E

½
 N

E
¼

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
5

S
 0

0
°
0
2
'0

0
"
 W

3
2
6
.3

1
'

A
R

E
A

 W
E

S
T

 O
F

 L
IN

E
 I

S
 U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 M
E

IJ
E

R
 S

T
O

R
E

S
 0

0
°
0
2
'0

0
"
 W

1
6
1
7
.7

7
'

4
0
.0

0
'

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

A
S

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
S
 0

0
°
4
6
'3

1
"
 W

6
3
5
.4

7
'

(
R
)
 S

 0
0
°5

3
'0

7
"
 W

(
M

)
 S

 0
0
°
4
6
'3

1
"
 W

(
R
)
 2

8
1
.4

0
'

(
M

)
 2

8
1
.3

3
'

F
E

N
C

E
 L

IN
E

(
R
)
 S

 0
0
°5

4
'3

5
"
 W

(
M

)
 S

 0
0
°
4
7
'5

9
"
 W

2
5
6
.7

0
'

N
 0

0
°
0
2
'0

0
"
 E

2
9
6
.9

3
'

W
E

ST
 L

IN
E

 O
F

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

'D
L

I B
E

R
 5

0
7
 P

A
G

E
 9

4
9

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 A
L

O
N

G
 C

U
R

B

A
S
P

H
A

L
T

1
4
5
.4

0
'

(
R

)
 7

9
4
.4

0
'

(
M

)
 7

9
4
.9

3
'

(
R

)
 S

 0
0
°
0
4
'0

0
"
 W

(
M

)
 S

 0
0
°
0
3
'1

7
"
 W

5
0

' E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

'D
L

IB
E

R
 7

0
0
 P

A
G

E
 5

0
7

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W NORTH R/W LINE 3RD AVE NORTH

BM #1E E E E E E E E

321.11'

E E
S 84°11'19" W

486.30'

3RD AVENUE NORTH (100' R/W)
SOUTH R/W LINE 3RD AVE NORTH

E E E E E E E E E E

SS

E

S 88°30'39" E

40.00'

SS

E

AL. CAP IN MON BOX

SS

E E

N 88°30'39" W

SS

E E

1315.36'
SS

E

SS

E
(R) S 89°03'00" E (M) S 89°07'11" E

182.16'SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP FD. CONC MON.

CAP #16926

SS
6TH AVENUE NORTH (80' R/W)

E E

SS

E

SS

E E

SS

E

FOUND IRON W/

AL. CAP IN MON BOX

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

FD. CONC MON.

CAP #16926

4' WIDE
CONCRETE
DRAIN

4' WIDE
CONCRETE
DRAIN

4' WIDE
CONCRETE
DRAIN

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

4' WIDE
CONCRETE
DRAIN

4' WIDE

CONCRETE
DRAIN

(R) S89°06'E
(M) S89°13'00"E

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

130.58'

60.00'

SET MAGNETIC NAIL

IN APHALT ROAD

ASPHALT

13.26 ACRES

GROUND LEASE BOUNDARY

S 89°56'07" E

312.69'

CULVERT CULVERT

FD. CONC MON.

CAP #16926

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

2.29 ACRES

SANITARY

SEWER STUB

S 89°26'17" W

319.46'

40.00'

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

AT&T BOX

CULVERT

W
E

ST
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 L
A

N
D

S
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 I

N

L
IB

E
R

 5
0
7
, P

A
G

E
 9

4
9

A
S 

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

E
D

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
S
E

W
E

R
 L

A
T

E
R

A
L

O
L

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

F
L

O
O

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
I O

N
 =

 6
1
5

. 1
7
'

W
E

ST
 L

IN
E
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
S D

E
SC

R
IB

E
D

 IN

L
IB

E
R
 507, P

A
G

E
 949

A
S M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
E
D

F
E

N
C

E
 L

IN
E

(R
) S

 3
2
°1

2
'2

4
" E

(M
) S

 3
2
°1

9
'0

0
" E

1
8
8
.8

8
'

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

A
S

E
 A

R
E

A

R
E

C
'D

 L
IB

E
R

 7
0
0
 P

A
G

E
S
 5

03
-5

0
7

(R
) S

 4
7°09

'53" E

(M
) S 47°16

'29
" E

1
05

.2
5'

P
R

O
P

O
S
E

D
 C

/L
 N

O
R

T
H

 2
6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

8
0
' R

/W
)

A
R

E
A

 W
E

S
T

 O
F

 L
IN

E
 I

S
 U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 M

E
IJ

E
R

 S
T

O
R

E
S
 0

0
°
0
2
'0

0
" 

W

1
6
1
7
.7

7
'

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

A
S

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
S
 0

0
°
4
6
'3

1
" 

W

6
3
5
. 4

7
'

F
E

N
C

E
 L

IN
E

(R
) 

S
 0

0
°
5
4
'3

5
"  

W
(M

) 
S
 0

0
°
4
7
'5

9
"  

W
2
5
6
. 7

0
'

1
4
5
.4

0
'

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

FD. CONC MON.

CAP #16926

4' WIDE
CONCRETE

DRAIN

4' WIDE
CONCRETE
DRAIN

4' WIDE
CONCRETE

DRAIN

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/
PS #44292 CAP

4' WIDE
CONCRETE

DRAIN

4' WIDE
CONCRETE

DRAIN

(R) S89°06'E
(M) S89°13'00"E

SET 5/8" x 20"

IRON PIN W/

PS #44292 CAP

130.58'

60.00'

SET MAGNETIC NAIL

IN APHALT ROAD

ASPHALT

GROUND LEASE BOUNDARY

S 89°56'07" E

312.69'

CULVERT CULVERT

FD. CONC MON.

CAP #16926

W
E

ST
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 L
A

N
D

S D
E

SC
R

IB
E

D
 IN

L
IB

E
R

 507, P
A

G
E

 949

A
S M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
E

D

F
E

N
C

E
 LIN

E

(R
) S

 3
2
°1

2
'2

4
" E

(M
) S

 3
2
°1

9
'0

0
" E

1
8
8
.8

8
'

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

A
SE

 A
R

E
A

R
E

C
'D

 L
IB

E
R

 7
0
0
 P

A
G

E
S
 5

0
3
-5

0
7

(R) S 47°09'53" E

(M
) S 47°16'29" E

105.25'

ALDI

MEIJER
ZONED: COMMERCIAL

WALMART
ZONED: F-LIGHT MANUFACTURING

EXISTING STRUCTURE
ZONED: F-LIGHT MANUFACTURING

DOLLAR TREE
ZONED: F-LIGHT MANUFACTURING

PAINT SHOP

PROJECT INFORMATION

ZONING INFORMATION: ZONED: F - LIGHT MANUFACTURING

SQ FT BREAKDOWN:

1ST FLOOR:
2ND FLOOR:
3RD FLOOR:
4TH FLOOR:

TOTAL:

18,939
18,939
18,939
16,335
73,152

PROPOSED 70-UNIT NEW CONSTRUCTION APARTMENT BUILDING

TOTAL PARKING: (144) PARKING SPACES

*PROPOSED ZONING: ZONED: C2-RESIDENTIAL 

SITE INFORMATION:

179' X 613' - 3" =106,634 SQ FT

GREEN SPACE REQUIRED: 10%

GREEN SPACE PROVIDED: 28%

UNIT BREAKDOWN:

1ST FLOOR:
2ND FLOOR:
3RD FLOOR:
4TH FLOOR:

TOTAL:

4
6
6
5

21

1BR

9
9
9
8

35

2BR

4
4
4
2

14

3BR

16
18
18
18

70 UNITS

TOT.

� � � � �

EXISTING PHOTOS: SEE AERIAL PLAN �

AERIAL PLAN

TOT LOT

DUMPSTER

SNOW STORAGE

PROPOSED (70) 
UNIT BUILDING

��� 	 
� �
� 	 
� ��� 	 
� �
� 	 
�

�
� 	

 

�

�� 	 ��

��� 	 ��

�
�

� 	

 �
�

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�
�

 �
�
��

 ���

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�


� 	

 

�

�������
�
� 	 
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�


� 	

 

�

��������
� 	 
�

6 BIKE PARKING

��������
� 	 
�


� 	

 

�

�
�
 �

�
�

�
��

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
  

 �



�
� 	

 

�

�� ������� ������   ��� 	 ��


�
 �

�
�

�
��

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
  

 �
�

!
� 	

 �
�

�
�
 �

�
�

�
��

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
  

 �



�
� 	

 

�

�
 �

�
�

 �
�

�
�

�
�

  
 !

�
� 	

 

�

�������
�
� 	 
�

�
�
� 	

 

�

��� 	 
�

�!�� 	 
�


�
�
� 	

 �
�

�
�
�
� 	

 �


�

!
�
� 	

 �
�

��� 	 �

CSP.14-STORY (70) UNIT CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
BAY DE NOC APARTMENTS

500 N 26th St,
Escanaba, MI 49829

2020-0212

BAY DE NOC APARTMENTSBAY DE NOC APARTMENTS
500 N 26th St,

Escanaba, MI 49829

�

�

�

�

�

��   �
�	
�

�������"�� ���� ����



#���� #��
�

� 	 
�

������ #��
��
� 	 � !$��

���# �������
��
� 	 ! �$��

�%��� #��
��
� 	 � �$��

#�"��% #��
��
� 	 � �$��

CSP.3EXTERIOR IMAGERY
BAY DE NOC APARTMENTS

500 N 26th St,
Escanaba, MI 49829

2020-0212

BAY DE NOC APARTMENTSBAY DE NOC APARTMENTS
500 N 26th St,

Escanaba, MI 49829

�$���   ��	
�

� ����& ���'����� �������
3 STORY CONCEPT SIMILAR





SIDEWALK INFILL PLAN 
Planning Commission Sub-Committee Report 

February 13, 2020 
 
Master Plan Connection  
The city's 2016 Master Plan contains many references to improving connectivity within this community, 
with a key component being the need to complete our network of continuous sidewalks. The people of 
Escanaba, as expressed through their master plan, viewed the construction of sidewalks as a "step that 
will greatly enhance the overall quality of life for residents."  [emphasis added]  In 2021, that master 
plan will be reviewed and revised, and there is every reason to expect that connectivity and sidewalks 
will again be foremost in the minds of the citizens.  In the language of the 2016 Master Plan, sidewalks 
"serve the greatest number of individuals, and ,therefore, are a critical asset to the connectivity of the 
community." 
 
History 
At a Joint Meeting of the City Council and Planning Commission in May 2019, the Council directed the 
Planning Commission to put together a plan and timeline. The Planning Commission subsequently 
appointed a sub-committee to develop a detailed sidewalk connectivity plan for the Planning 
Commission's review before submission to the City Council.  It is hoped that a program of sidewalk 
construction can be restarted in earnest in the near future after a two decade dormancy.  
 
Project Scope and Cost Estimates 
The Engineering Department has indentified 8.75 miles of missing sidewalks within Escanaba.  However, 
most areas would be better served by "non-motorized pathways" for which grant funding is more 
readily available, this being an estimated  5.53 miles of the 8.75 miles. 
 
Therefore, the remaining  3.22 miles would be the sidewalks covered by the sidewalk program.  The sub-
committee recommends  a five(5) year schedule of sidewalk construction with the actual work 
commencing in the spring of 2022. One-fifth of the work would be done in each of the five years from 
2022 through 2025.  The total cost of the work is an estimated  $850,000. However, because of the  
yearly  20% pay-back feature of the plan, at the end of the five year span the actual highest cost to the 
city  would be an estimated $518,000. Within ten years of the plan, all of the money would be recouped 
by the city and returned to the Land Development Fund from which to would initially be drawn as 
outlined below.  
 
For each year, the city's Engineering  Department would designate which parcels would be required to 
build sidewalks.  The sub-committee was greatly aided by that department's knowledge and guidance, 
and the department is eager and ready to start the extensive planning and  work. 
 
Annual Authorization & Timeline 
City Council, as per Sec. 24-21 of the city ordinances, would pass a resolution yearly listing those 
property owners required to build sidewalks in the subject  year.  The present ordinance (Sec. 24-21) 
requires construction "within twenty-one (21) days of the date of notice."  This is an unrealistic 
requirement; the 21 days is simply too short, and the sub-committee recommends that the ordinance 
be amended allowing for a much longer period.  The sub-committee suggests  135 days, which is to say 
four and one half months, using April 15th as a "start construction" date.  This would mean a "notice" 
date of on or before December 15th of the previous year.  The engineering  department would have 



prepared the coming year's list of "lots and parcels," the project would have been planned, and, by 
ordinance, construction is to be done "between  April 15th and October 15th of each year."  (Sec  24-23 
(b)) 
 
Funding/Special Assessment 
While the lot owner is responsible for the cost of construction, it is expected that the majority of owners 
would opt to allow the city to install the sidewalk and to thereafter  be placed on the special assessment 
track.  Such assessments are governed by Sec. 24-27 of the city's ordinances, with the council having the 
authority to authorize installment payments and to set the rate of interest.  The sub-committee suggests 
a five (5) year payback at a low interest rate.  The idea would be to make this five-year process as 
affordable as possible, and thereby more acceptable to the public. 
 
The interest rate would need to include the prorated cost for the city's "curb and corner" expenses.  At 
this point, and to estimate with caution, 15% of the total construction would be used.  (Approximately, 
$127,500)  A more accurate figure  will be provided when weather permits a detailed  city-wide 
assessment. 
 
The initial installation cost would be taken each year from the Land Development Fund.  The yearly draw 
from that fund would be an average of $170,000. ($146,000 in year one to $190,000 in year five)    That 
fund has sufficient assets to cover the life of the project, but would need to be committed for five years 
so a steady flow will be insured.  While the overall total cost is an estimated $849,400, each year after 
the first year the property owners are repaying 20% of the costs of installation, thus reducing the strain 
on the Land Development Fund.  
 
Continuance of Sub-Committee 
The sub-committee also recommends  that  it be authorized to  stay in business after this report is given.  
There are many issues to yet be explored such as finding  means to plan and fund non-motorized 
pathways, finding ways to access the college and the YMCA, examining hardship considerations and 
appropriate relief, exploring sidewalks for those lots that may be exempt from special assessments such 
as churches and charities, and ways to access the hospital by sidewalk. 
 
A Walkable Legacy 
Some existing sidewalks within the city have lasted nearly 100 years.  There is every reason to expect 
that the new sidewalks built in the five-year span of this project would last the remainder of the 21st 
century. Thus, except for replacing our older sidewalks on a periodic basis, when we are done  this 
generation will leave a lasting legacy for those to come 
 
"Walkability" is one of the new buzzwords of urban design.  It is a measure of how friendly an area is to 
walking, and thereby to the considerable health, environmental, and economic  benefits derived 
therefrom.  Communities across the country seek to create and promote walkability to attract and 
maintain business and population so as to make an environment that is enjoyable to the people living, 
visiting, enjoying and spending time in the area.  When completed¸ this five year effort will have gone a 
long way to make our town totally walkable with all the concomitant health, environmental, and 
economic benefits.  
           



te
x
t

te
x
t

t e
x

t

text

Baraga St

A masa St

1 7.4 Rd
17.4 Rd

E
 O

a
k

 P
a

rk
 0

. 1
 D

r

John 17.3 Dr

C
 9

9

32nd Ave N

H
olly

 O

.6
 L

n

P
 R

d

N
 R

d

29th Ave N

Unknown 18F

2
8

th
 S

t

N
 3

2
n

d
 S

t

N 27th Ave

N 27th Ave

N
 1st S

t

N
 2n

d
 S

t

N
 2nd St

S
 1st S

t

U
n

k
now

n 18L

Main St

M
ain

 S
t

M
ain

 S
t

3
rd

 S
t

S
 2n

d
 S

t

U
n
kno

w
n
 1

8N

College Ave College Ave

N
 8

th
 S

t

N 8th St

23rd Ave N

21st Avenue North

20th Ave N

19th Ave N

N
o

r th
 1

4
th

 S
tre

e
t

Danforth Rd

N 19th Ave

O
re

 T
e

rm
in

a
l A

c
c

e
s

s
 R

d

N
 2

8
th

 S
t

17th Ave N

16th Ave N 16th Ave N

15th Ave N
Ski Hill Rd

14th Ave N

13th Ave N 13th Ave N

N
 2

3
rd

 S
t

N
 2

3
rd

 S
t

11th Ave N

11th Ave N

10th Ave N 10th Ave N

9th Ave N

8th Ave N 8th Ave N

S
h

e
ri

d
a

n
 R

d

W
a

s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

7th Ave N

6th Ave N

5th Ave N

4th Ave N

4th Ave N

3rd Ave N

3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N 3rd Ave N 3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N3rd Ave N

3rd A
v
e

 N

3rd Pl
N 3rd Pl

2nd Ave N2nd Ave N 2nd Ave N 2nd Ave N2nd Ave N 2nd Ave N2nd Ave N 2nd Ave N2nd Ave N

2nd Ave N

2nd Ave N2nd Ave N2nd Ave N

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

N
 1

8
th

 S
t

1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N1st Ave N 1st Ave N 1st Ave N1st Ave N

1st Ave N

1st Ave N

N
 3

0
th

 S
t

N
 3

0
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

6
th

 S
t

N
 2

5
th

 S
t

N
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

US 2US 2 US 2US 2US 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2
U

S
 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2

U
S

 2
U

S
 2

N
 2

2
n

d
 S

t

N
 2

2
n

d
 S

t

N
 2

0
th

 S
t

N
 2

0
th

 S
t

N
 2

1
s
t 

S
t

N
 2

1
s
t 

S
t

N
 2

1
s
t 

S
t

N
 2

1
s

t S
t

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

N
 1

9
th

 S
t

S
te

p
h

e
n

s
o

n
 A

v
e

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

6
th

 S
t

N
 1

5
th

 S
t N

 1
4

th
 S

t

N
 1

3
th

 S
t N

 1
2

th
 S

t

N
 1

1
th

 S
t

N
 1

0
th

 S
t

N
 1

0
th

 S
t

N
 9

th
 S

t

N
 7

th
 S

t8
th

 S
t 

N

N
 6

th
 S

t

N
 6

th
 S

t

N
 5

th
 S

t

N
 5

th
 S

t

N
 3

rd
 S

t

N
 4

th
 S

t

N 4th St

1
1

th
 S

t

4
th

 S
t

2
n

d
 S

t S

1st Ave S

1st Ave S

1st Ave S

Ludington St

2nd Ave S
2nd Ave S

Beau m
ier Way

Beaumier Way

Beaumier W

ay

S
 2

5
th

 S
t S

 3
rd

 S
t

3rd Ave S

S
 4

th S
t

S
 4

th
 S

t

S
 5

th
 S

t

S
 5

th
 S

t

4th Ave S

4th Ave S

O
gden A

ve S

S
 6

th
 S

t

S
 6

th
 S

t

S
 7

th
 S

t

S
 7

th
 S

t

S
 3

2
n

d
 S

t S
 2

9
th

 S
t

5th Ave S

B
on

ifa
s

 R
o

a
d

Bo n
if

a
s
 R

oa

d

S
 8

th
 S

t

S
 8

th
 S

t

S
 9

th
 S

t

S
 9

th
 S

t

6th Ave S 6th Ave S
B

ath

 H
o

u
s
e

 R
d

S
 3

1
s
t 

S
t

S
 3

1
st

 S
t

Lore
n W

 J
enkin

s M
em

ori
al D

r

B
a

y
 S

t

7th Ave S 7th Ave S
7th Ave S 7th Ave S

7th Pl

S
 3

8
th

 S
t

S
 3

6
th

 S
t

S
 2

8
th

 S
t

S
 2

8
th

 S
t

S
 2

6
th

 S
t

S
 2

6
th

 S
t

8th Ave S

8th Ave S

S
 1

0
th

 S
t

S
 1

0
th

 S
t

10th Ave S

S
 1

7
th

 S
t

S
 1

1
th

 S
t

S
 1

1
th

 S
t

11th Ave S

S
 2

0
th

 S
t

S
 2

0
th

 S
t

S
 1

2
th

 S
t

S
 1

9
th

 S
t

S
 1

9
th

 S
t

12th Ave S
12th Ave So

Gijik St

13th Ave S
13th Ave S

W
ig

o
b

 S
t

Jingob St

S
 3

0
th

 S
t

14th Ave S 14th Ave S 14th Ave S

15th Ave S

S
 1

3
th

 S
t

S
 1

3
th

 S
t

S
 1

5
th

 S
t

Park Ave

17th Ave S

W
il

lo
w

 C
r e

e
k

 R
d

S
 2

2
.5

 D
r

S
 2

2
n

d
 P

l

S
 2

1
.5

 D
r

S
 2

1
s

t 
P

l

1
6

th
 A

ve
 S

1
6

th
 A

v
e

 S

16th Ave S

G
ra

n
d

 A
v
e

 S

18th Ave S

19th Ave S

20th Ave S 20th Ave S

21st Ave S

23rd Ave S

24th Ave S

S
 2

1
s
t 

S
t

S
 2

1
s

t 
S

t

S
 2

1
s
t St

Airport Rd

Airport Rd

25th Ave S 25th Ave SS
 2

2
n

d
 S

t

S
 2

2
n

d
 S

t
S

 2
2

n
d

 S
t

S
 2

2
n

d
 S

t
S

 2
2

n
d

 S
t

R
e

n
a

is
s

a
n

c
e

 L
n

26th Ave S

S
 2

3
r d

 S
t

S
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

S
 L

in
c

o
ln

 R
d

12th Rd

M
 3

5

S

teph A
v

e  R A B

S
 2

5
th

 P
l

S
 2

5
th

 P
l

Lake Shore Dr

Lake S
hore

 D
r

Lake
 S

h
o

re
 D

r

L
a
k

e
 S

h
o

re
 D

r

Lake S
hore

 D
r

S
 1

8
th

 S
t

S
 1

8
th

 S
t

22nd Ave S 22nd Ave S

12th Ave N

9th Ave S

9th Ave S

Lakeshore Cir cle

S
 1

6th
 S

t

S 16th St

S
 1

6
th

 S
t





 
 

Proposed Defense Wording Against RRC Recommendation  
to Remove Section 1803.2 Public Hearing Requirement from the Zoning Ordinance 

 
The RRC’s recommendation to eliminate the public hearing from site plan reviews that 
meet all requirements was reviewed by the Planning Commission. During discussion 
commissioners expressed concern for this recommendation because currently public 
hearings are the only avenue for the public to participate and/or express 
concerns/support for development. The Planning Commission believes public hearings 
are beneficial to both the community and the developer. The commissioners shared 
examples of when opinions expressed by the public during hearings resulted in positive 
outcomes for both the developer and neighboring properties. The hearings have also 
provided developers an opportunity to clarify misunderstandings. Both the public and 
the developer benefit from what is shared during the hearings. Providing the public an 
opportunity to voice concerns or ask questions is an invaluable service and the 
transparency of the process can result in more people supporting development. The City 
of Escanaba is a small community with manageable attendance at Planning Commission 
meetings with the public conducting themselves respectfully and developers having an 
opportunity for feedback, this process is working well and the Planning Commission 
recommends it continue.  





 

 

Resolution Adopting Brownfield Plan 
City of Escanaba 
 

RESOLUTION 20-06 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A BROWNFIELD PLAN FOR NORTHLAND CENTERS, INC. OF 501 NORTH 
LINCOLN ROAD PURSUANT TO AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ACT 381 OF THE 

PUBLIC ACTS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN OF 1996, AS AMENDED 
 
At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Escanaba, held in the Council Chambers of City 
Hall, 410 Ludington Street, Escanaba, MI, on the 5th day of March, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
WHEREAS, the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) of the City of Escanaba, pursuant 
to and in accordance with the provisions of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, being Act 381 
of the Public Acts of the State of Michigan of 1996, as amended (the “Act”), has prepared and 
recommended for approval by the City Council, a Brownfield Plan (the “Plan”) pursuant to and in 
accordance with Section 13 of the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has, at least ten (10) days before the meeting of the City Council at which this 
resolution has been considered, provided notice to and fully informed all taxing jurisdictions (the 
“Taxing Jurisdictions”) which are affected by the Financing Plan about the fiscal and economic 
implications of the proposed Financing Plan, and the City Council has previously provided to the Taxing 
Jurisdictions a reasonable opportunity to express their views and recommendations regarding the 
Financing Plan in accordance with Sections 14(4) and (5) of the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has made the following determinations and findings: 
 

A. The Plan constitutes a public purpose under the Act; 
 

B. The Plan meets the requirements for a Brownfield Plan set forth in Section 13 of the Act; 
 

C. The proposed method of financing the eligible activities, as described in the Plan, is feasible and 
the Authority has the ability to arrange the financing; 

 
D. The costs of the eligible activities proposed in the Plan are reasonable and necessary to carry 

out the purposes of the Act; 
 

E. The amount of captured taxable value estimated to result from the adoption of the Plan is 
reasonable; and 

 
WHEREAS, as a result of its review of the Plan and upon consideration of the views and 
recommendations of the Taxing Jurisdictions, the City Council wishes to approve the Plan. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  
 

1. Plan Approved. Pursuant to the authority vested in the City Council by the Act, and pursuant to 
and in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 of the Act, the Plan is hereby approved in 
the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution. 

 



 

 

 
 
 

2. Severability. Should any section, clause or phrase of this Resolution be declared by the Courts to 
be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of this Resolution as a whole nor any part 
thereof other than the part declared to be invalid. 

 
3. Repeals. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
UPON A VOTE FOR THE ADOPTION OF SAID RESOLUTION, THE VOTE WAS: 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYES: 
 
ABSTAINED: 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN    ) 
 

ss. 
 
COUNTY OF    ) 
 
I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the City of Escanaba, County of Delta, State of 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Escanaba at a regular meeting held on the 5th day of March, 2020, the 
original of which resolution is on file in my office and available to the public. Public notice of said 
meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the 
Michigan Pubic Acts of 1976, including the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at 
least 18 hours prior to the time set for said meeting.  
 
IT WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my official signature, this _____ day of _____ , _____ . 
 

 
 ______________________________ 

CLERK 
CITY OF ESCANABA 



MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, INC. 
329 Doraland Street 5045 132nd Trail NW, #101 
Kingsford, Michigan 49802 Williston, North Dakota 58801 
Phone (906) 779-5762      Fax (906) 779-5789 Email mtnengineering@mtneng.net  

ACT 381 BROWNFIELD PLAN  
 

TO CONDUCT ELIGIBLE  
MSF NON-ENVIRONMENTAL  

ACTIVITIES 
 
 
 
 
 

Former Super One Site 
501 North Lincoln Road 

 
 
 

City of Escanaba 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

 
 
 

DECEMBER 23, 2019 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by 
 

Mountain Engineering, Inc 
329 Doraland Street 

Kingsford, Michigan 49802 
 

 



  

 

Table of Contents 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................... 1 
1.1 Proposed Redevelopment and Future Use for Each Eligible Property ............... 1 
1.2 Eligible Property Information ............................................................................... 1 
1.3 Current Use of Each Eligible Property ................................................................ 2 
1.4 Site Conditions and Known Environmental Contamination Summary ................. 2 
 
2.0 SCOPE OF WORK AND COSTS .......................................................................... 3 
2.1 MDEQ Eligible Activities ..................................................................................... 3 
2.2 MSF Eligible Activities ........................................................................................ 3 
2.4 Eligible Activities Costs and Schedule ................................................................ 4 
 
3.0 TAX INCREMENT REVENUE ANALYSIS ............................................................. 5 
 
4.0 RELOCATION ....................................................................................................... 5 
 

 
EXHIBITS 

 
FIGURES 
 
Figure 1  Property Location Aerial 
Figure 2  Property Location GIS Map 
Figure 3  Property Location Conceptual 
 
TABLE 
 
Table 1  TIF Table (Tax Capture/Reimbursement Schedule) 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A Legal Descriptions 
 



Page 1 of 5  

 
ACT 381 COMBINED BROWNFIELD PLAN  

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 
      
1.1 Proposed Redevelopment and Future Use for Each Eligible Property 
  

There is one eligible property included in this Brownfield Plan: the former Super 
One site at 501 North Lincoln Road.  The former Super One site is an eligible 
Brownfield because it is a “Blighted Property” as defined by the Michigan 
Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act Act 381 of 1996 as ammended.   
 
The Super One building is being demolished and a 80 room motel, tenatively a 
Hampton Inn, will be constricted.   Asbestos containing material and lead based 
paint inspections must be conducted.  A large porition of the parking lot will need to 
be removed to configure the space to include a restaurant and a smaller retail 
establishment. 

 
1.2 Eligible Property Information 
 
1.2.1 Property Eligibility – Location/Legal Description –   
 

This Brownfield plan includes one property: 
 
1. Former Super One site at 501 North Lincoln Road is City of Escanaba parcel 

number 051-120-2825-200-007 
 

The Legal Description for the lot is attached in Attachment A.  A legal description 
for the entire property is: 

. 
Township 39 North Range 23 West,  Part  of the NW ¼  of the NW ¼ of Section 30 
and Part of the East ½ of the NE 1/4 of Section 25.  Commencing at the NE Corner 
of Section 25, Then South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes West a distance of 981.18 Feet to 
the Point Of Beginning. Thence North 88 Degrees 48 Minutes East a distance of 
67.13 Feet To the Westerly Right Of Way of the Highway, Thence Southwesterly 
along a 1184.70 Foot Radius Curve to the left with an Arc of 84.2 Feet,  Thence  
Northwesterly along a 448 Foot Radius Curve to the left with an Arc of 171.74 Feet.  
Thence South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes West for a distance of 150.14 Feet,  Thence 
West 35.5 Feet, Thence South 181.5 FT, Thence South 89 Degrees 42 Minutes 
East a distance of 120.61 Feet To the Westerly Right Of Way of the Highway,  
Thence Southwesterly along a 1184.70 Foot Radius Curve to the Left with an Arc 
of 58.52 Feet,  Thence South 88 Degrees 48 Minutes West a distance of 259.34 
Feet,  Thence South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes West a distance of 120.4 Feet To the 
North Right Of Way of  3rd Avenue North,  Thence South 84 Degrees 12 Minutes 
West a distance of 50.26 Feet,  Thence North 0 Degrres 04 Minutes East 125.54 



Page 2 of 5  

Feet to the beginning of a 266.02 Foot Radius Curve to the left,  Thence 
Northwesterly along the Curve 167.73 Feet,  Thence North 36 Degrees 03 Minutes 
35 Seconds West a distance of 54.22 Feet To the Beginning of a 266.02 Foot 
Radius Curve to the right,  Thence Northwesterly along the Curve 167.73 Feet,  
Thence North 0 Degrees 04 Minutes East a distance of  380.00 Feet,  Thence 
South 89 Degrees 56 Minutes East a distance of 365 Feet,  Thence South 0 
Degrees 04 Minutes West a distance of 302.33 Feet,  Thence North 88 Degrees 48 
Mminutes East a distance of 136.02 Feet To the Point of Beginning, containing 
6.576 Aacres, more or less 

 
 
1.2.2 Current Ownership       
 

The property is owned by Northland Centers, Inc, C/O Dial DP Management. 
 
1.2.3 Proposed Future Ownership 
 

No change of ownership is anticipated. 
       
1.2.4 Delinquent Taxes, Interest, and Penalties       
 

There are currently no delinquent taxes. 
 
1.2.5 Existing and Proposed Future Zoning       
 

The properties are currently zoned commercial.  No change is anticipated 
 
1.3 Current Use of Each Eligible Property 
 

The Property is currently vacant.  Formerly it was a supermarket with a parking lot. 
 
1.4 Site Conditions and Known Environmental Contamination Summary 
 

The property has been vacant since the Store closed.  The sewer has been 
disconnected.    
 
There are no known environmental contamination concerns for the property.     

 
  



Page 3 of 5  

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK AND COSTS 
 
2.1 Department of Environment, Great lakes and Energy (EGLE) Eligible Activities 
 

There are no EGLE Eligible Activities on site.  
 
2.2 Michigan strategic Fund (MFS) Eligible Activities 
 

MFS (Non-EGLE) elibile activities on site will include the demolition of the various 
building components and the parking lot, the testing for asbestos containing 
building materials and lead based paints, the abatement of asbestos containing 
materials and any lead based paints, and the site preparation activities listed below.      

 
2.2.1 Demolition      
 

Demolition of the building and of the parking lot pavement, as well as disposal of the 
materials generated, will be elgible expenses under Act 381.  

 
2.2.2 Asbestos Abatement 
 

The asbestos containing material abatement will occur as required. 
 
2.2.3 Site Preparation   
 

Site grading will occur as the outlots are developed and the parking lot improved.  
Clean fill material purchase and placement is an eligible expense. 

 
2.2.4 Interest 
  

No interest charges are included in this Plan, per City of Escanaba Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority policy.       

 
2.2.5 Assistance to a Land Bank Fast Track Authority     
 

No Land Bank Authority is involved.   
 
2.2.6 Relocation of Public Buildings or Operations–       
 

No public buildings or operations had to be relocated.  
 
2.2.7 Brownfield Plan Preparation 
 

The costs for preparing this Brownfield Plan are an eligible cost and are included. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5  

2.3 Eligible Activities Costs and Schedule 
      
 

DEQ Eligible Activities Costs and Schedule 

DEQ Eligible Activities Cost Completion 
Season/Year 

   
   
   
   

DEQ Eligible Activities Total Costs None  
 
 

MSF Eligible Activities Costs and Schedule 

MSF Eligible Activities Cost Completion 
Season/Year 

Demolition Sub-Total   
     Building Demolition 180,000  
       
Lead, Asbestos, Mold Abatement Sub-Total   
     Asbestos Inspection      6,000  
     Asbestos Abatement 150,000  
     Lead Paint Inspection 5,000  
     Lead Paint Abatement 50,000  
   
Site Preparation Sub-Total   
     Site Grading with erosion control 5,000  
     Subgrade Replacement 5,000  
   
Plan Preparation 5,000  
   
Engineering, Surveying, Design 10,000  
   
   
MSF Eligible Activities Sub-Total 416,000  
Contingency (15 %) 61,650  
Interest (Indicate %) 0  
Combined Brownfield Plan Preparation   
Combined Brownfield Plan Implementation   
MSF Eligible Activities Total Costs 477,650  

 
 

The schedule of reimbursement is provided in Table 1.   



Page 5 of 5  

 

3.0 TAX INCREMENT REVENUE ANALYSIS 
 
3.1 Captured Taxable Value and Tax Increment Revenues Estimates 
 
As shown on Table 1, non-school taxes will be captured over a period up to the 30 years 
allowed to reimburse eligible costs.  The current taxable value of the property according to 
the City Assessor is $1,004,441.00.  This amount is expected to increase with the 
development of the motel and the out lots to about $1,645,000 and then at about 3% per 
year. 
 
3.2 Tax Increment Revenues Capture Period 
 
Based on the Table attached, the capture period for this project would be 15 years.  This 
assumes the increase in tax value occurs as predicted, that the 3% inflation rate 
continues.    
 
 
4.0 RELOCATION  
 
4.1 Current Residents and Displacement 
 
 There are no current residents who will be displaced 
 
4.2 Displaced Persons Relocation Plan 
 
 Not required  
 
4.3 Relocation Costs Provisions 
 
  Not required 
 
4.4 Compliance with Michigan’s Relocation Assistance Law  
 
 Not required 
 



 

 
 
 
 

Figure 1 
 

Property Location Aerial 
 
  



 DATE: 12/18/2019  JOB NO: 191218

FORMER SUPER ONE SITE
BROWNFIELD PLAN

501 NORTH LINCOLN ROAD
ESCANABA, MICHIGAN

329 Doraland Street                                      5045 132nd Trail NW, #101  
Kingsford, Michigan 49802                      Williston, North Dakota 58801
Phone: (906)779-5762   Fax: (906)779-5789    Email:mtnengineering@mtneng.net

MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PAGE 1 OF 3PROPERTY LOCATION
AERIAL

FIGURE 1

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

PROPERTY

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

NOT TO SCALE

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

APPROX. BOUNDARY



 

 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
 

Property Location GIS Map 
 

  



 DATE: 12/18/2019  JOB NO: 191218

FORMER SUPER ONE SITE
BROWNFIELD PLAN

501 NORTH LINCOLN ROAD
ESCANABA, MICHIGAN

329 Doraland Street                                      5045 132nd Trail NW, #101  
Kingsford, Michigan 49802                      Williston, North Dakota 58801
Phone: (906)779-5762   Fax: (906)779-5789    Email:mtnengineering@mtneng.net

MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PAGE 2 OF 3PROPERTY LOCATION
GIS MAP

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

PROPERTY

NOT TO SCALE



 

 
 
 
 

Figure 3 
 

Property Location Conceptual 
 
  



 DATE: 12/18/2019  JOB NO: 191218

FORMER SUPER ONE SITE
BROWNFIELD PLAN

501 NORTH LINCOLN ROAD
ESCANABA, MICHIGAN

329 Doraland Street                                      5045 132nd Trail NW, #101  
Kingsford, Michigan 49802                      Williston, North Dakota 58801
Phone: (906)779-5762   Fax: (906)779-5789    Email:mtnengineering@mtneng.net

MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PAGE 3 OF 3PROPERTY LOCATION
CONCEPTUAL

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

PROPERTY

Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/@45.7479502,-87.0778759,1618m/data=!3m1!1e3

1 of 5 9/10/2018, 3:42 PM

NOT TO SCALE

5,400 SF 
RESTAURANT

26

12

10
26

16

7

810

9

10 10

2828

55,000 SF HOTEL 
(80 ROOMS)

1,950 SF 
RESTAURANT

13

7

www.streamlinearchitects.com

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Streamline Architects, P.L.C.

Andrew Dasso, AIA
318 E. Third Street
Davenport, IA 52801
309-737-8587
andrew@streamlinearchitects.com

1" = 50'-0"

1
2

/1
3
/2

0
1

9
 2

:3
9

:4
8

 P
M

AS101

SITE PLAN

17-XXX

MASTER PLAN

ESCANABA, MI

02/20/2017

ZEE

AJD

1" = 50'-0"
1

SITE PLAN

No. Description Date



 

 
 
 
 
 

Table 1 
 

TIF Table (Tax Capture/Reimbursment Schedule) 
 

   



Act 381 Work Plan
Super One Site

501 Lincoln Road
 Escanaba, Michigan

Base Year Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Taxable Value

Real Property $1,018,700 $1,645,000 $1,694,350 $1,745,181 $1,797,536 $1,851,462 $1,907,006 $1,964,216 $2,023,143 $2,083,837 $2,146,352 $2,210,742 $2,277,065 $2,345,377
$1,004,441 $640,559 $689,909 $740,740 $793,095 $847,021 $902,565 $959,775 $1,018,702 $1,079,396 $1,141,911 $1,206,301 $1,272,624 $1,340,936

5.03170 Captured 3,223$                3,471$          3,727$        3,991$           4,262$           4,541$           4,829$           5,126$           5,431$             5,746$             6,070$             6,403$             6,747$             
2.30760 Captured 1,478$                1,592$          1,709$        1,830$           1,955$           2,083$           2,215$           2,351$           2,491$             2,635$             2,784$             2,937$             3,094$             

17.00000 Captured 10,890$              11,728$        12,593$      13,483$         14,399$         15,344$         16,316$         17,318$         18,350$           19,412$           20,507$           21,635$           22,796$           
Recycling 0.30000 Captured 192$                   207$             222$           238$              254$              271$              288$              306$              324$                343$                362$                382$                402$                

0.90000 Captured 577$                   621$             667$           714$              762$              812$              864$              917$              971$                1,028$             1,086$             1,145$             1,207$             
0.60000 Captured 384$                   414$             444$           476$              508$              542$              576$              611$              648$                685$                724$                764$                805$                
0.60000 Captured 384$                   414$             444$           476$              508$              542$              576$              611$              648$                685$                724$                764$                805$                
0.45000 Captured 288$                   310$             333$           357$              381$              406$              432$              458$              486$                514$                543$                573$                603$                

ISD 2.38510 Captured 1,528$                1,646$          1,767$        1,892$           2,020$           2,153$           2,289$           2,430$           2,574$             2,724$             2,877$             3,035$             3,198$             

School Operating Not Captured
State Education Tax Not Captured
Downtown Development Not Captured

Expenses Remaining $477,650 $458,706 $438,302 $416,395 $392,940 $367,890 $341,197 $312,812 $282,685 $250,762 $216,991 $181,315 $143,678 $104,021
Expenses Paid $18,944 $20,404 $21,907 $23,455 $25,050 $26,693 $28,385 $30,127 $31,922 $33,771 $35,676 $37,637 $39,657
Annual Debt Recovery
Tax capture by CEBRA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Eligible Environmental Expenses $477,650

County
College
City Op

Sheriff

35,676$           37,637$           33,771$           31,922$           

Capturable Taxable Value

Taxing Jurisdiction mills levied

28,385$         

Comm Act
DATA
Central Dispatch

Total Captured 27.18930

Taxes Paid on New Property Value

18,944$              20,404$        21,907$      26,693$         30,127$         23,455$         25,050$         39,657$           

Mountain Engineering, Inc 1/13/2020



Act 381 Work Plan
Super One Site

501 Lincoln Road
 Escanaba, Michigan

Real Property

5.03170
2.30760

17.00000
Recycling 0.30000

0.90000
0.60000
0.60000
0.45000

ISD 2.38510

School Operating
State Education Tax
Downtown Development

Expenses Remaining
Expenses Paid
Annual Debt Recovery
Tax capture by CEBRA

Eligible Environmental Expenses

County
College
City Op

Sheriff

Capturable Taxable Value

Taxing Jurisdiction mills levied

Comm Act
DATA
Central Dispatch

Total Captured 27.18930

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

$2,415,738 $2,488,210 $2,562,856 $2,639,742 $2,718,934 $2,800,502 $2,884,517 $2,971,053 $3,060,185 $3,151,990 $3,246,550 $3,343,946 $3,444,265 $3,547,593 $3,654,020 $3,763,641 $3,876,550
$1,411,297 $1,483,769 $1,558,415 $1,635,301 $1,714,493 $1,796,061 $1,880,076 $1,966,612 $2,055,744 $2,147,549 $2,242,109 $2,339,505 $2,439,824 $2,543,152 $2,649,579 $2,759,200 $2,872,109

7,101$        7,466$          7,841$         8,228$         8,627$        9,037$          9,460$        9,895$          10,344$        10,806$       11,282$      11,772$      12,276$       12,796$        13,332$      13,883$      14,452$        
3,257$        3,424$          3,596$         3,774$         3,956$        4,145$          4,338$        4,538$          4,744$          4,956$         5,174$        5,399$        5,630$         5,869$          6,114$        6,367$        6,628$          

23,992$      25,224$        26,493$       27,800$       29,146$      30,533$        31,961$      33,432$        34,948$        36,508$       38,116$      39,772$      41,477$       43,234$        45,043$      46,906$      48,826$        
423$           445$             468$            491$            514$           539$             564$           590$             617$             644$            673$           702$           732$            763$             795$           828$           862$             

1,270$        1,335$          1,403$         1,472$         1,543$        1,616$          1,692$        1,770$          1,850$          1,933$         2,018$        2,106$        2,196$         2,289$          2,385$        2,483$        2,585$          
847$           890$             935$            981$            1,029$        1,078$          1,128$        1,180$          1,233$          1,289$         1,345$        1,404$        1,464$         1,526$          1,590$        1,656$        1,723$          
847$           890$             935$            981$            1,029$        1,078$          1,128$        1,180$          1,233$          1,289$         1,345$        1,404$        1,464$         1,526$          1,590$        1,656$        1,723$          
635$           668$             701$            736$            772$           808$             846$           885$             925$             966$            1,009$        1,053$        1,098$         1,144$          1,192$        1,242$        1,292$          

3,366$        3,539$          3,717$         3,900$         4,089$        4,284$          4,484$        4,691$          4,903$          5,122$         5,348$        5,580$        5,819$         6,066$          6,320$        6,581$        6,850$          

$62,283
$41,738 $62,283

$0 $0 $0

 

75,021$      78,091$        69,189$      66,337$       69,147$        72,040$      63,512$       66,309$      48,363$       50,705$      53,117$        55,602$      41,738$      43,882$        46,089$       58,161$        60,797$        

Mountain Engineering, Inc 1/13/2020



 

 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Legal Descriptions 
  



 

Township 39 North Range 23 West,  Part  of the NW ¼  of the NW ¼ of Section 30 and 
Part of the East ½ of the NE 1/4 of Section 25.  Commencing at the NE Corner of 
Section 25, Then South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes West a distance of 981.18 Feet to the 
Point Of Beginning. Thence North 88 Degrees 48 Minutes East a distance of 67.13 Feet 
To the Westerly Right Of Way of the Highway, Thence Southwesterly along a 1184.70 
Foot Radius Curve to the left with an Arc of 84.2 Feet,  Thence  Northwesterly along a 
448 Foot Radius Curve to the left with an Arc of 171.74 Feet.  Thence South 0 Degrees 
04 Minutes West for a distance of 150.14 Feet,  Thence West 35.5 Feet, Thence South 
181.5 FT, Thence South 89 Degrees 42 Minutes East a distance of 120.61 Feet To the 
Westerly Right Of Way of the Highway,  Thence Southwesterly along a 1184.70 Foot 
Radius Curve to the Left with an Arc of 58.52 Feet,  Thence South 88 Degrees 48 
Minutes West a distance of 259.34 Feet,  Thence South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes West a 
distance of 120.4 Feet To the North Right Of Way of  3rd Avenue North,  Thence South 
84 Degrees 12 Minutes West a distance of 50.26 Feet,  Thence North 0 Degrres 04 
Minutes East 125.54 Feet to the beginning of a 266.02 Foot Radius Curve to the left,  
Thence Northwesterly along the Curve 167.73 Feet,  Thence North 36 Degrees 03 
Minutes 35 Seconds West a distance of 54.22 Feet To the Beginning of a 266.02 Foot 
Radius Curve to the right,  Thence Northwesterly along the Curve 167.73 Feet,  Thence 
North 0 Degrees 04 Minutes East a distance of  380.00 Feet,  Thence South 89 
Degrees 56 Minutes East a distance of 365 Feet,  Thence South 0 Degrees 04 Minutes 
West a distance of 302.33 Feet,  Thence North 88 Degrees 48 Mminutes East a 
distance of 136.02 Feet To the Point of Beginning, containing 6.576 Aacres, more or 
less 
 

Legal description is from City Property information 














	03.05.2020 - City Council Mtg - Regular agenda signed
	Agenda Packet Redacted
	03.05.2020 - City Council Mtg - Agenda
	cm02.20.2020
	PH-1
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_150704
	PH-1
	ord1224 Amend Ord 1028 Chapter VIII Building Height


	PH-2
	ord1225 Amend Ord Zoning, Chapter 4. 401.4 (1) (2)
	PH-2
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_151203
	PH-2
	NB-7
	NB-7
	NB-4
	NB-3
	1 - Proposed Zoning Map (after Re-Zoning)
	2 - Re-Zoning Map (Zoomed In)
	3 - Current Zoning Map (012820)
	5A - PC Mintues - 02.14.19
	5B - PC Minutes - 06.27.19
	5C - PC Minutes - 09.12.19







	UB-1
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_153612

	NB-1
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_154942

	NB-2
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_161759

	NB-3
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200226_162619
	20-06 Brownfield Plan Resolution
	191223 Act 381 Plan for 501 Lincoln Road (2)
	191223  tax capture for brownfield spreadsheet
	200102 Act 381 Plan for 501 Lincoln Road
	191223 Act 381 Plan
	191218 DP Escanaba Super One Site Brownfield Figures
	Sheet 1-Sheet 3
	Viewport-17
	Viewport-3
	Viewport-1
	Viewport-13

	Sheet 2-Sheet 3
	Viewport-19
	Viewport-5
	Viewport-6
	Viewport-14

	Sheet 3
	Viewport-20
	Viewport-8
	Viewport-9
	Viewport-15





	NB-4
	mxm363@escanaba.org_20200227_140009





